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Katt, Zslima —

From: Greg Cooper , .
Sent: Mondsy, March 08, 2004 2:26 PM
To: Diana Fulton

Subject: Fwd: Heartland

Attachments: TopView.jpg; Truck2.Jpg; Truck8.jpg

TopView.jpg (403 Truck2.jpg (319 KB)Tyucks.jpg (385 KB)
Ke) please print in color. Thanks

>>> YScott Tuttle® <scottemail.heartlandrvs.coms 03/08/04 12:31PM »>>
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Katt, Zoelima —
From: Greg Cooper
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 2:26 PM
To: Diana Fulton
Subject: Fwd: Heertland - one more...
Attachments: PinPlacement.jpg
#
PinPlacament. jpg
(442 KB}

pleass print in color

>>> "Scott Tuttle* <scott@mail.heartlandrvs.com> 03/08/04 01:05FM »>»
Here is a new pin placement image with degree of angles noted.

T
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Katt, Zellma

From: . Greg Cooper

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2004 11:03 AM
To: Dtana Fulton

Subject: Fwd: HEARTLAND

Attachments: San. Door.jpg; SaniST jpg

g 4

San. Doocpg(ZZ?Samerpg(SGSKB)

please print these in color. Thanks
>>> "Scott Tuttle” <scottemail.heartlandrvs.coms 03/10/04 02:59PM >>>
Greg, -
Attached are photos of our sanitation station.

Scott
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Katt, Zelima

From:
Yotz
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

W @

Stacey Tolar [stoler@BTLaw.
Thursday, M.[reh 11, 2004 4.1?';{!
Com

sootiheartiendrve.
Draft of Provisional Patent Appiication for Improved Fifth Wheel Traier - Our Ref. 82757

Smak Entity Statement - 82757.D0C; Letter sending draft application to Scot Tultle -
82757.00C; Flthhul Provisional Application - 82787.DOG; Figures 4-15.zp

Small Entty  Letter sending draft  Fith Wheal Fgures 1-15.2p
-82757..  appictl.  Provielonl Appiic...

oV E
Attached are a lettar, Swall Entity

Statemmnt, draft application for the I.nrweil rifch Wheal Trailer, and Figures 1-15.
Should you have any problems opening any of the attachmwents, pleass advise ua of the

BARS .

Greg Cooper

260-425-4680
geooperebtlaw, com

..
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BARNES & THORNBURG

Saegeiiwww. bilew.com 500 Owe Semmh Squme
Fort Weyns, DN 46802-31 19

Gregory 8. Cooper . ’ B-madk geosper@iniew.com

VIA E-MAIL: scott@heariandrvs.com

Mr. Scott Tuitle

VP Marketing & Dealer Services
Heartland Recrestional Vehiclea, LLC
28868 Prul Drive

Elkhart, Indisng 46514

Re:  New U).S, Provisional Patent Application
Title: “Improved Fifth Wheel Trailer™
Our Ref.; §2737
Dear Scott:

Enclosed is a draft of & provisional patent applicstion for the sbove-identified invention.
Eachmvesﬁmshmﬂdrwiewthisdmﬂfotoomplumeumdmacy and provide us with
coraments or suggestions conceming any changes deemed necessary or desirabla, Please verify that
all examples described in the application are accurate and operative and that the best mode
contemplated of carrying out the invention is clearly set forth.

Please advise us of any necessary revisions or additions to the text or drawings of the
enclosed provisional application. Filing a provisional spplication in the U.S. Patent and Trademark
Office provides a filing date for ths subjoct matter described in the provisional application.
Therclore, itis important that all available subject matter pertaining to the titled invention be
incloded kn this provisional application.

Please provide us with the following information for cach inveator:
1. Fnllme(melndin;mkkﬂem)ot‘whhvmr;

2 Physical residence address of cach inventor (i.e., street address, city, state and zip

code);

Chicagp  Elhant  Fort Wayns Grand Rapids  Indissmpolls  SouthBend Washingios, D.C.

B&T 043



Mr. Scott Tuttle
July 30, 2009
Page 2

3 Residence mailing address of each inventor (if different from the physical residence
address, e.g,, a P, O. Box, etc.);

4, The inventor’s citizenship.

We will revise the application per each inventor's comments and suggestions and send you a
revised draft. After your roview and approval of the revised draft, the provisional application will be
placed in finel form and filed in the U.S, Patent and Trademark Office. Please read the important
information about Patent Office Filing Deadlines and Forelgn Patent Protection provided on the
enclosed sheets.

Let us know as soon as possible if the application should be assigned and, if so, to what
entity. Also, please let us know whether or not the application wiil be entitled to small entity status.
To claim small entity stains, pleass complete and sign the attached Small Entity Request Form and
return it to us as s0on ag possible.

If you are interested in obmaining patent coverige in any foreign countries, please advise so
that we may discuss the requirements‘and deadlines for doing so. We cannot initiate the filing of any
foreign patent applications without your writtey suthorization.

If you have any questions or comments regarding the enclosed draft provisional application,
the obligations of an inventor, foreign filing, or the enclosed information sheets, please call. We
look forward to receiving your comments soon.

Smeerdy,
-BARNES & THORNBURG
Gregory 8. Cooper

GSC:3et

Enclosure

FWOD301 OSC 151029 _1
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Katt, Zslima

From: Seolt Tute sl heartisndrva.com]
gont: Monday, March 29, 2004 1222 PM

o: : '
Subjsct: Inventor's info
Greg,

Here is our information fox tha names and addesses of those who nsed to go on the
invention tradesark application.

3T

Brian R. Brady
22664 Weathaxby Lans
Blkhart, IN 463514
U.8. Citizen

John Mitchell Rhymex
6462 W, %0 N.
Nappanse, IN 46330
U.3. Citizen

Douglas Martin Lantz
13562 Shavano Peak Dx.
Middlebury, IN 46540
g.8. Citizen >

Timothy Axthur Hoffwan
10819 Volinia Dx.
Osceoln, IN 46561
U.8. Citizen

Scott James Tuttle
56830 Brightwood Blvd.
Blkhart, IN 4631¢
U.8. Citizen

B&T 067



Katt, Zelima

From: Greg Cooper

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2008 5:31 PM
To: .Com
Subject: Draft Traller Patent Application
Attachments: 193446_1.D0C; drawings zip

=
1930‘1;;!.006 w (562
%) ) Scott:

Actached is a very rough draft of the trailer application along with the draft
drawings. Please bear in mind the application scill requires revision for both grammar
and content. 3Simply review the application for any glaring errors or cuissions. Alaso,
you will note that figs. 14 and 15 are not labeled with reference numerals., The final
version will be labeled appropriately.

As I menticned, if you have any revisions, please fesl free to emaill or fax them. We
will however, be preparing the final application for filing on Monday. Thus, all
changes nust ba received by 9:00AN on Monday. As always, if you have any questions,
plaass do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Regards,
Greg

. Greg Cooper

Baxrnes &

600 Cne Summit

Fort Wayne IN 46802
{260) 425-¢660
grooparedbtlaw. com >

B&T 080



BARNES & THORNBURG w1z S -

500 One Summit Syuare
Forc Wayne, IN 46602-31 19 U.S.A.
(260) 423-9440
Fax (160) 424-3316
G S.
(260) 4254680 mwbilamcom
Eomail: geooper@bilsw.com .
April 5, 2005
Mr. Scott Tuttle :
VP Marketing & Dealer Services
HEARTLAND RECREATIONAL VEHICLES, LL.C
28868 Paul Drive

Elkhart, Indiana 46514 '

Re:  New U.8. Utility Patent Application
Title: “TRAVEL TRALLER HAVING DMPROVED TURNING Rapus”
Qur Ref.: 36743/82922

Dear Mr. Tuttle:

Enclosed is acopy of the U.S. utility patent application for the above-identified invention as
filed in the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO™) .on March 28, 2005. This
application names Brian R. Brady, John Mitchell Rhymer, Douglas Martin Lantz, Timothy Arthur
Hoffinan, and you as inventors. We will send you a copy of the official filing racerpt for this
application after we receive it from the Patent Office.

Also enclosed is aDecmnonandPowaofAttomeyformhmvcnmm sign and retum to
us for filing in the Patent Office. By signing the Declaration, you are declaring that you are an
- inventor of the claimed subject matter and that you have reviewed and understood the contents of the
application including the patent claims,

Tho next action we neod to take on this application is to file an Information Disclosure
Statement with the USPTO which identifies all patent and non-patent publications and other facts
that a reasonable examinar may consider to be important to an assessment of patentability of the
claimed invention. Such other facts include public demonstrations or sales or offers of sale of
products pertzining to the invention and information any of the investors received from others prior
to making the invention. Each person involved in the preparation and prosecution of the patent
application has an obligation to disclose such publications and facts to the USPTO.

. . Please send us inypublinhed articles or other information that you believe may be pertinent

‘— to the claimed invention as soon as possible. We will then prepare an Information Disclosure
Statemnent for filing with the USPTO within threc months of the filing date.

Chicags i i avRe Fana Rupuds edianagalis South Jeawd Fashingon, D.C.

B&T 143
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Mr. Scott Tuttle
April 5, 2005
Page2

We will keep you advised of all future developments regarding this application,

Sincerely,
BARNES & THORNBURG LLP
&Com

GSC:zmg

Enclosure

FWDS0! GZC 153967_1

BARNES & THORNBURG ur

B&T 144




Docket No. 35743/82757

ASSIGNMENT
(World Wide Patent Rights)

For good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which is hereby
ackmowledged, as 2 below named inventor, we hereby sell, assign and transfer to Heartland
Recreational Vehicles, LLC, a Domestic Limited: Liability Company of the state of Indians,
having its principal office at 28868 Paul Drive, Elkhart, Indiana 46514, its successors and
assigns or other legal representatives, all our rights, title and intereet in and to the invention

.entitled

Improved Fifth Wheel Traifler

invented by us and to any United States and foreign patents to be obtained therefore, as described
" in the applicatioh for United States Lettars Patent therefore, the ssid interost being the entire
ownership of the iuvention, said U.S. Letters Patent and any foreign Letters Patent when granted,
to be held and enjoyed by said Heartland Recrestional Vehicles, LLC, its successors, assigns or’
cther legal representatives, to the full end of the term for which said Letters Patents may be
_gm:ted, a3 fully and entirely as the same would have been held and, emjoyed by us if this
assignment and sale had not been made.
Andwhuebyagteemﬁgumdexecnﬁmyﬁnthadocmnmuainmnwm'
mzybenecuwy.lawfnl,andpmpcrh:thepm«cuﬁonoftheabweonmedapplicaﬁonorindn
preparation and prosecution of any contining, continuation-in-part, substitute, divisional,

renewal, reviewed or reissue applications or in any amendment, extension, or interference

B&T 150




Dacket No. 36743/82757

proceedings, as well as any papers necessary to procurs foreign patents on said invention, or
otherwise o secure the titls thereto in said assignes.

And we do hercby authorize and request the Commissioner of Patents to issue said
Letters Paiml to said Heartland Recreational Vehicles, LLC.

Dats 7'3-0’7[ i e~

STATE OF INDIANA )
- ] ) §8:
COUNTYOF _E ko + i )
On this 27 day of _J, 2004, before me, a Notary Public in and for the
County and Stats aforessid, Briau R. Brady, to me personally kmown to be the same

person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he
executed said instrument as his free and voluntary act and for the uses and purposes therein

_expressod.
Notary ﬁlﬁc ’?

Printed Name ‘

My Commission Expires:_J swsye If 2007

County of Residence: E K betm

B&T 151
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Docket No. 36743/82757

pats_7-2.-04 s i [)\/\
Inventor Johp Mitchell Rhvmer Citizenship( :U.Q.A: ‘

Post Office Address __6462 W, 900 N, Nappanee, Indians 46550

Residenco Address
STATE OF INDIANA )
)SS
COUNTY OF _E jku, .t )
On this 2~d_day of 2004, before me, & Notary Public in ard for the
County and State aforesaid, John Mitcheil Rhymer, to me persoaally known to be the

samepmonwhoumcismhmﬂ:edto the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he
executed said instrument as his free and voluntary act and for the uses and purposes thercin

expressed.

N Public

Efeabesh B Jonifing,,
Printed Namo >

My Commission Expires: :megzll 2409

County of Residence: _ T iy, ._.+

B&T 152



Docket No. 36743/22757

Date_7-2-OY ' Sim#ﬁ?ﬁ

[nventor ——Douglag Magtinfantz
Post Offfce Address
Residence Address

STATE OF INDIANA

COUNTY OF __ L1k g T+

On this _2~d day of 2004, before me, a Notary Public in and for the
County and State aforesaid, Douglas Martin Lantz, to me personally kuown o be the
same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing ingtrument, and acknowledged that he
executed said instrument as his free and volumtary act and for the uses and purposes thersin

____expressed.
Nomy?u-glic % 5

ELahds Aderto

Printed Name

"My Commistion Expires: Tanur asyel| 2009

County of Residence: _ & [lche b= =

-4

B&T 153



Docket No. 36743/82757

Date __ -7‘ Lo [/ Signaturs

ventor  TimohyAmhurHoffnan _ Citizowhip _USA,
Post Office Address 10819 Volinia Drive. Qsceol, [ndiana 46561
Residence Address  __10819 Voligia Drive, Osceols. Indigna_46561

STATE OF INDIANA )
)} S8:

COUNTYOF Elku. i )
On this ¢nd day of 2004, before me, a Notary Public in and for the
County and State aforesaid, Timothy Arthur Hoffinan, to me personally known to be

the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
he executed said instrument as his free and voluntary act and for the uses and purposes therein

cxpressed,
— Notary ’Egue . 27 ;

Elieabe 2h A, [5 Hue.

Printed Name

My Commission Expires: Januay /1 2.0 9

_County of Residence: EVvect

B&T 154
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Docket No. 36743/32757

Date 7/ 7/ ild Signature %m/,q' M

Inventor Scott James Tuttle Citizenship _USA,
Post Office Address 330 Brighty : Elich: it
Residence Address
STATE OF INDIANA )
) SS:

COUNTY OF _E ik ey 4= ) ,

On this 2nd day of _T. 2004, before me, a Notary Public in and for the
County and State aforesaid, mm« Tuttle, to me personally known (0 be the same

person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he
executed said instrument as his free and voluntary act and for the uses and purposes therein
expressed.

- Notary Public ;

Ly fag f-
Printed Name

My Commission Expires: Jaa., eyt I{ 2009
County of Residence: &l fpeh-

FWDS0) Q3C 181632 )

B&T 155
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From: "Scolt Tuttle” <scott@mal heartandrvs.com>
To: <geooper@biaw.com>

Date: 3/2/2008 11:18:03 AM .

Subjest: Re: Heartland Tuming Radius Patent

Greg,

1 was wondering ¥ you could halp me out with somas of the
m’mmnwmbrm(mwnhnmm
o

The real part of this apppilcation that we are concemed
aboul and fesl we have & good shot et is the improved
turning radius design where we cut back the frame and
alsa remaided e cap design to take advantage of ihat
void in the frame.

 have Included Brian's rspeonse 10 Ne with some
questions he hae. One s, he is looking for some sort of
assurancs that ks this concept le even defensibie? And ¥
we were 10 have 10 go 1o cowt over I, how much wouid
we be looking at to defend it?

Call me when you can,
Thanks,

Scoft Tuttle

e Ovigined
From: BbiriehT4
Dabe: Wad, 2 Mer 2008 09:35:48 EST

Soolt: :

The lssue ia whother or not the petent ie defeneble. We
need 30Me assurances from our attomey(s) thet this will

. be the case. For example, doss Cambridge
infringe the patent as being sppiied for? Cost to defend

patent?
Neead mora info.
8

[Tmmmhm:byomcmm
Company)

EmemmummecM

B&T 219

A S P st 2 3 515 2 1 et i e



[Sioery T VB ROVED STHWHER TR .

AN IMPROVED 3™ WHEEL TRAILER:

1. ASSEMBLY FOR INCREASING THE TURNING RADIUS OF A FIFTH WHEEL
TRAILER ATTACHED TO A TRUCK. '

In today’s mavketplace, short bed pick-up tracks with exteaded cab areas (also referrod to as crew cabs)
e beconing more and more popular. (Node: The problews with the troditional long bed pick-ups is
they Aave become 30 large, especially with extended cab areas, that they cannot fit bvio mast
residential paroges, or even fit into most standard commercial size parking spaces. Becauss of this, 5
wheoal awnarz would much ratker own a tow vehicle that allows them 10 more sasily navigase driving
and parking when not attacked to thely unit, Thus, the growing popularity of the short bed pich-ups).
comfrt, they have become problematic when being used o8 tow vebicles for 5® wheal trailers.

The shorter truck beds have resulted in a decreased distamce between the cab of the track and the front '

fiborgiaes cap of the 5* whoel thoy are towing. Thia has sigaificantly dirinished the turning radius of
ths truck whem the 5* wheel is attached or being towed.

Becsuse of this diminished tuning madius, thers have besn a oumber of incidents where 5* wheel
ovmers who tow with short bed pick-up trucks have tumed or backied up too sharply, causing the cab of
their truck to hit the oornes of their 5* wheel in tho fibergiass front cap area —resulting in extensive
damage to both the fiberglass cap of the 5* wheel and the cab of the track.

Wuanings and informative articles regerding this situation are now commonplsce in industry
publications, including Rving magazines and manmfacturer’s vehicle support matarials.

THR SOLUTION:

Heartland Recrestional Vehicles, LLC has enginoered a unique new 5* wheel concept that dramatically
jmproves the turning mdius of today’s short bed pick-up trucks with extended cabs when attached to
5* whoel trailer. This revolutionary cancept involves both rethinking how the stee! frame of the 5*
whoel is designed, as well as the how the it's fibergises front cap dosign flows in relationakip to the
framme, . :

The first step was cutting off the comners of the upper firmt section of the frame instead of extending
them all of the way out at a 90° mngle, as is the cass in a traditional 5* wheel frame design. By angling
the frame back at the comees, snd incorporating a sweoping desiga in the fibergiass front cap that flows
back snd oves that soction of the frame where the void fiom cutting off the corner hias been created, wo
have essentially “cat off” the lower comers of the front of the 5 wheel, resulting in a 3%+ increased
turning radive whem stiached to 3 shost bed pick-up truck with as extended cab.

(GREG Nots: There is a Canadion RV manswfacturer nomed Glendale who maltes the Titamium 5
wheel. They have received a patent on their dasign of a coack that actmally goas over the cob of &
short bed truck. The crux of their paient — we have had this ressarched and cxamined by attcrneys — is
the foct that they ge over the cab of the truck with thelr unit. While they are selling a lot of theve units,
no one kere in he stases hax fosmd a way around ihelr paient. Why de I bring this wp? They did this
to imprave the tarming radixs of a 5 wheel being towed by a short bed truck. 1t is a strange looking

. unit, but the foct that they received a patent specifically 10 hely improve the turning radius of thelr
units attached to short bed pick-up wucks showld add to the lagitimacy of awr case for petting a patent
on owr derign 4o accomplish the same thing. The problem iz the same —trat our approach to the
solution and dexigns are very different))

B&T 276



WH 18.doc

MPvr-irely . v rhedy PPy J— o .

2. A MULTI-PURPOSE UTILITY STATION ENCOMPASSED WITHIN ONE SINGLE
COMPARTMENT.
THE PROBLEM:
5% wheel trsilers typically have up to & dogen separute utility or systeme sccess points snd
compartments located o the off-door side of the unit. Thess compariments houss averything from
outsids showens, cloctrical recoptacles, water fills, dump valves, cable jacks, jacks, watey
manifold distribstion panels, water tank flush kits and more. With today®s 5% wheels featuring two to
thres stide-out rooms on the off-door side of the unit, these wtility/systems doors snd compectments are
spresd owt even more - being placed at numerous, hard to reach locations across the off-door sidewall,
Becsuse the 5* whesl owner must access most, iff not all, of these difforent compartments and doors to
properdy utilize their 3* wheel during their camping experionce, their varying locations and Jocking
mechaaieme bave become both problemnatic and inconvenient. [n this particular aspect of 5* wheed
living, today’s 5* wheels are more incouvenient snd user-unftiendly thas ever. .

THR SOLUTION:

Heartland Recrestionsl Vehicles, LLC has enginesred a unique new singls door utility area that
incorparates nealy ail of the systemns and access points neodad to properly utilizs a 5® wheel treiler
during the comping experience, dramatically impeoving the conveniencs level for our owners. Systems
- and access polnts incorporated in the Heartlsnd 5* wheel single door uiitity wea include & hot and cold
water menifold distribution conter, 110V and 12V clectrical power centers, cable TV hook-up, sateilite
hook-up, phone jack, CAT-5 jack, water fil}, tank fhish system, quick disconnect water spesyer, pull -
handlos for all holding tanks, Hquid soap dispenser, paper towel holder, disposabls rubber glove
dispenser, 8 12V light and more - all in ona, conveniently loonted and sccessibls compentment! No
longer with 5* wheel owners have 10 get dows an tholr hands and knees % scoess ar operats their
coach systeas.

(GREG - Note: nummwu-mmdummwmnam
(mosorizid wnits), but never before in a fifth wheel or travel trailer (towables) unit))

B&T 277



